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SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to Request for Proposal No. 1004 

 

DATE OF AMENDMENT: July 10, 2012 

 

DATE OF RFP RELEASE: June 25, 2012 

 

DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: July 23, 2012 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 

AGENCY CONTACT: Janet Lufrano, Management Analyst I 

 

 

The following shall be a part of RFP No. 1004 for Orientation DVD Production.  If a vendor has already 

returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes 

along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 

 

 

  

1. What is your budget range for this project?   

 

    The budget will depend upon cost proposals submitted by vendors. 

 

2. Will the narrator be provided by the State of Nevada? We understand the narrator has to be someone with a 

disability; can the narrator be professional talent?   

 

In the RFP the Division did request that the narrator be a person with a visible disability but the Division will 

be open to vendor’s proposals.  It could be a professional talent provided that they do match the request.   

 

3. For scheduling purposes, can the filming of this project occur throughout a consecutive daily schedule? If so 

how many filming days are currently estimated by the State?   

 

It is possible that the filming could occur throughout a consecutive daily schedule.  However, scheduling 

may be a bit tight when we are visiting other employment sites to interview our successful clients on the job.  

 

4. Will the State be coordinating and facilitating all the real people participants and locations?   

 

    Yes the state can assist with coordinating the participants and locations.   

 

5. Does the State have a timeline or deadline for this project?   

 

Per the RFP, the project is expected to terminate no later than February 28, 2013. 
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6. Would you like us to submit DVD samples of similar work?   

 

While this is not a requirement, it would be very nice to see a DVD sample of similar work.   

 

 

 

 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME. 
 

 

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 

 

NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ___________________________________________________ 

 

TITLE _______________________________________ DATE _________________________ 


